

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/chuck-lindow-lpc](http://www.linkedin.com/in/chuck-lindow-lpc) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Loss Prevention

Retail

Inventory Control

## Certifications

Wicklander Zulawski - Interview & Interrogation

Certified Forensic Interviewer (CFI)

Loss Prevention Certification

## Honors-Awards

International Sociology Honor Society

# Chuck Lindow, LPC, CFI

Retail Asset Protection Professional | LPC | CFI | Top Performer  
Greater Philadelphia

## Summary

Passionate Loss Prevention / Asset Protection professional with over a decade of experience in the industry. I have achieved consistent exceptional results including best district shrink in company in 2015. In my current role I lead investigations for an important Division in the company. I have a proven record of strong results including shrink reduction and resolving employee theft / fraud investigations. Having strong relationships with my business partners is important to me and has greatly impacted positive results. Helping team members with career advancement and personal development is both exciting and rewarding.

---

## Experience

### RITE AID

5 years 9 months

#### Divisional Asset Protection Leader

January 2022 - Present (1 month)

PA / MD / DE

#### Interim Divisional Asset Protection Leader

June 2021 - January 2022 (8 months)

PA / DE / MD

#### Senior Leader of Investigations

March 2020 - June 2021 (1 year 4 months)

PA / DE / MD

#### District Asset Protection Manager

May 2016 - March 2020 (3 years 11 months)

### Kmart Corporation

#### District Manager - Asset & Profit Protection

June 2009 - May 2016 (7 years)

Greater Philadelphia Area

Managing the AP department for a district of 14 retail stores in a high risk market (Philadelphia)

Overseeing 30+ LP professionals

Enhancing profits through reducing shrink and safety expenses. Protecting profits via comprehensive analysis

---

## Education

East Stroudsburg University of Pennsylvania

Bachelor's Degree, Sociology · (2006 - 2008)

County College of Morris

Associate's Degree, Criminal Justice/Police Science · (2004 - 2006)